
flllage
Salado

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SALADO BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
AMENDED

6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, AUGUST 18,2016
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

301 NORTH STAGECOACH, SALADO, TX
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence

2. Pledge of Allegiance, Texas Pledge of Allegiance

("Honor the Texas flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.")

II. PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None.

3. Citizens who desire to address the Board of Aldermen on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this
meeting. Public comments on issues not listed on the agenda will be received during this portion of the
meeting. Comments related to items on the agenda will be received during consideration of the
individual agenda item. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken
by the Board of Aldermen.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

IV. REPORTS

Mayor's Report

Alderman Reports:
• Environmental Committee Report - Alderman Dankert
• ETJ/Annexation Report - Alderman McDougal and Alderman Dankert

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, August 18,2016· Page I of3



• Ordinance Committee Report - Alderman Williams and Alderman Coachman
• Main Street Report - Mayor Pro Tempore Brown and Alderman Coachman
• Street Improvement Report - Alderman McDougal
• Economic Development Committee - Alderman Coachman and Mayor Pro Tempore Brown
• Trails and Parks Committee - Alderman Dankert
• Public Safety I Emergency Management Committee - Alderman Dankert and Alderman

McDougal
• Stagecoach IWastewater Status Report - Mayor Pro Tempore Brown, Alderman Williams, and

Administrator Foutz

Financial Report

Village Administrator Report

V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of Aldermen
and may be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Board of Aldermen, any item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of an Alderman and will be considered separately.

4. Consider approving the Consent Agenda item:

a. Minutes, August 4, 2016, Regular Meeting.
b. Minutes, August 11,2016, Workshop Meeting.
c. Purchase of a flow meter and associated installation and calibration expenses for the Stagecoach

Wastewater Treatment Plant in an amount not to exceed $5,000.

VI. REGULAR AGENDA

5. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a revised Concept Plan for Mill Creek Springs, Phases V
through XVI, a ±178.15-acre, 12-phase (prior phases not included), 234-10t, residential
subdivision, located at the northwest comer of Royal and Blackberry Street located in the Extraterritorial
Jurisdictionof Salado.

6. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on an alteration to a building in the Historic District, sign
design, located at the comer of Thomas Arnold Road and North Stagecoach Road as per Section 3.15K,
Permitting Process (First Baptist Church College Ministry).

7. Discuss the FY 2016-2017 Budget, including reports on various budgetary analyses.

VII. WORKSHOP AGENDA

8. Discuss the contract with the Salado Chamber of Commerce.

9. Discuss appointment of a voting member and alternates to the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, August 18, 2016 • Page 2 of 3



VIII. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087
(Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary's office at (254) 947-5060 for further assistance.

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, August 15,2016.

Removed from display: _

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, August 18, 2016 • Page 3 of 3



Village of Salado, Texas
Board of Aldermen

Minutes
Regular Meeting

6:30 p.m. Thursday, August 4,2016
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Salado, Texas

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Amber Preston
Dankert (arrived at 6:40 p.m.), Alderman Michael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Jack Hensley, Chief of Police; Mary Poche,
Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

1. Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. with prayer.

2. The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Proclamations/Special Recognition.

3. The Mayor honored Gail Allard of Salado Glassworks with a proclamation in recognition
of his efforts to coordinate a find-raising activity for the Salado Volunteer Fire Department.

Jill Shipman announced that the Village of Salado has been awarded "Cultural District"
recognition by the Texas Commission on the Arts.

III. Public Comments.

4. None.

IV. Reports.

Mayor's Report.
Mayor Blancett reported that Salado Legends will conduct its final performances for the
year during the coming weekend and encouraged all who have not seen the musical to
attend. He reported that the annual Salado Art Fair is also this weekend.

Police Department Report.
Mayor Blancett read several notes and letters commending the Salado Police Department.
Chief Hensley thanked the citizens for cards, letters, and treats given to the department. He
reported that the General Orders are still under review by the Public Safety Committee. He
reported that he is pricing outdoor early warning system for the Village; it is possible that



grant funds could help pay for the system. He reviewed the department's statistics for the
month of July 2016. See attached report.

Fire Department Report.
Chief Shane Berrier was illand could not attend the meeting. Mayor Blancett delivered the
statistical report. See attached report.

Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau Report.
Executive Director Mary Poche reviewed the Chamber Action Plan and discussed
upcoming events. See attached report.

Investment Report.
Investment Officer Dan Nixon reviewed the Village's financial accounts for the third
quarter. See attached report.

Village Administrator's Report.
Administrator Foutz reported that the budget process is ongoing and that the geophysical
testing at Salado Creek was completed on schedule. The archeological dig is expected to
continue this week.

V. Consent Agenda.

5. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items:

a. Minutes, July 21,2016 Workshop and Regular Meeting.
b. A Resolution (R-2016-144) to join and participate ill the PACE Purchasing

Cooperative.
c. An Interlocal Agreement with PACE Purchasing Cooperative.

Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Alderman Williams seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

VI. Regular Agenda.

6. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a 60-month contract with Dahill for the
lease of a copier and copier supplies/services in the amount of$295.77 per month.

Village Secretary Ray explained the benefit of selecting the 60-month contract with
Dahill and explained that the contract will cost the Village less in copier expenses than
the current contract.

Mayor Pro Tem Brown made a motion to approve a 60-month contract with Dahill for
the lease of a copier and copier supplies/services in the amount of $295.77 per month. =
as presented. Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried unanimously.



VII. Workshop Session.

7. Discuss the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget.
Administrator Foutz reviewed the budget documents and assumptions. Items of particular
concern are the Municipal Court, franchise fees, health insurance, and the Stagecoach
Wastewater Treatment Plant. There was discussion about the budget calendar and the date
and times for workshops. It was decided that the BOA will conduct workshops August 11
and 18, as scheduled, with the potential for a Saturday workshop August 27 if necessary.
The BOA discussed the Chamber of Commerce fiduciary fund and TxDOT's agreement to
cover the expenses for a great deal of work on Main Street. Discussion ended with the
decision to start the Workshop Meeting on August 11 at 5:30 p.m. instead of the usual
start time of 6:30 p.m.

8. Discuss issues at Salado Creek and springs.

There was discussion about the decision made at the last meeting to halt swimming in the
Creek near the Sirena sculpture. Alderman Dankert displayed two bags of trash and and
her husband picked up Sunday. She said that problems in the area include trash, charcoal
ashes, dams, and water quality. She expressed concern that the Center for Biological
Diversity, an environmental group, could become involved. Several possible measures for
mitigating the issues in the creek area were discussed.

The Mayor closed the workshop at 9:05 p.m.

VIII. Executive Session.

The Board retired to Executive Session at 9:10 p.m.

9. Conduct an executive session as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.074,
Personnel Matters, for the evaluation ofthe Chief of Police.

10. Conduct an executive session as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071,
Consultation with Attorney, concerning an investigation into possible misconduct by an
employee, possible misuse of government information, and available legal remedies.

The Board emerged from Executive Session at 10:46p.m. and directed Item No.9 to be
put on the agenda for the next meeting.

IX. Adjourn.

Mayor Pro Tem Brown made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Dankert seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:47 p.m.

--------



ATTEST

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Skip Blancett, Mayor



Village of Salado, Texas
Board of Aldermen

Minutes
Special Called Meeting and Workshop Meeting

5:30 p.m. Thursday, August 11,2016
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Salado, Texas

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett (arrived at 5:55 p.m.), Alderman Frank Coachman, Alderman
Amber Preston Dankert, Alderman Michael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Absent: Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown.

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Jack Hensley, Chief of Police; Mary Poche,
Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau; Larry Roberson, Ordinance
Committee member; Susan Terry, Ordinance Committee member/Keep Salado Beautiful
representative; Jill Shipman, Public Art League of Salado representative; Melanie Kirchmeier,
chairman; Salado Chamber of Commerce; Dave Swarthout, incoming chairman, Salado Chamber
of Commerce; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.
In the absence of the Mayor and the Mayor Pro Tempore, Alderman Michael McDougal
called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. after ascertaining a quorum was present. He listed
the order of items to be discussed until the Mayor arrives:

Item 7, Discuss Section 2.2B(6) of the Zoning Ordinance, Planning Zoning
Commission, meetings per month.
Item 5, Discuss draft of Fence Ordinance.
Item 4, Discuss draft of Landscape Ordinance.
Item 3, Discuss revisions to the Economic Development Policy to include
incentives for residential subdivision development and hotel incentives.

He opened the Workshop Agenda at 5:36 p.m.

II. Workshop Agenda.

1. Discuss Section 2.2B(6) of the Zoning Ordinance, Planning & Zoning Commission,
meetings per month (Item 7).

Administrator Foutz explained that the BOA has delegated some responsibility to the
Planning & Zoning Commission, which has increased the workload of that body. State
statues require specific timeframes for certain actions of the P&Z Commission, and
one regular meeting per month often doesn't fit within the statutory requirements,
necessitating special called meetings. In addition, it is sometimes difficult to attain a
quorum with called meetings. Two regular meetings would enable the Commission
to stay within statutory requirements and provide a more stable meeting schedule.



Consensus was to proceed with making this text amendment to the Zoning Ordinance.
(Ordinance 2013.08).

2. Discuss draft of Fence Ordinance (Item 2).

Larry Roberson of the Ordinance Committee reviewed the Committee's
recommendations following its review of fence ordinances from several communities
around Central Texas. There was discussion about fence requirements in Homeowners'
Associations.

Mayor Blancett arrived at 5:55 p.m.

The consensus was to move forward with the recommendations and bring them to a
future BOA meeting.

3. Discuss draft of Landscape Ordinance (Item 4).

Susan Terry of the Ordinance Committee reviewed the Committee's recommendations.
She said the essence of the plan is still in place, and that recommended changes apply to
non-residential and multi-family apartments. There is a section that addressed the front
yards of duplexes. Emphasis is on using native plants that are water-friendly. The
consensus was to move forward to the P&Z Commission.

The Mayor closed Workshop Session and opened the Regular Session at 6:09 p.m.

III. Regular Session.

Proclamation - Salado Legends.

Mayor Blancett presented a proclamation to Jackie Mills in recognition of her tireless
efforts with Salado Legends and the Tablerock Festival of Salado.

The Mayor closed the Regular Session and reopened the Workshop Session at 6:15p.m.

IV. Workshop Session.

Alderman Coachman said the Economic Development Committee has been reviewing the
policy for about three months and has created a plan to provide incentives to residential
developers to come into the Village. Incentives will be based on the median value of
homes in the Village and will offer a 60-percent rebate on the Maintenance and
Operations taxes for a period of five years upon issuance of the certificate of occupancy of

4. Discuss revisions to the EconomicDevelopment Policy to include incentives for residential
subdivision development and hotel incentives.

--- - -----------------------------------------------------------------------------



the 10th residential unit in the subdivision. The rebate will be paid to the developer, not
the homeowner. Developments must be eligible for annexation, and the developer must
petition for annexation upon approval of Concept Plan. The consensus was to bring this
amendment forward for action on the August 25,2016, BOA meeting.

5. Discuss FY 2016-2017 Budget (Item 1; Item 2 was incorporated into this discussion).
a. Discuss Hotel/Motel Fund.
b. Outside agency presentations on budget requests.
c. Discuss all other funds and other budget-related issues.

a. Mary Poche, Executive Director of the Salado Chamber of Commerce/Tourism
Bureau; Melanie Kirchmeier, chairman; and Dave Swarthout, incoming chairman,
presented an amended budget forecast for the Chamber Fiduciary Fund. There was
discussion about advertising and marketing expenses and the Hotel/Motel fund.
There also was discussion about the contract between the Village and the Chamber
and the Chamber's system of checks and balances. The consensus was to discuss
potential amendments to the contract during workshop of the BOA meeting on
September 18,2016.

b. Jill Shipman of PALS and Susan Terry of KSB presented their budget requests:
PALS requested $6,850 and KSB requested $1,300. There was lengthy discussion
about how the organizations would use the funds and the absolute bottom figure for
each: PALS, $4,000; and KSB, $1,000.

The Mayor called for a 5-minute recess at 8:13 p.m.; he reconvened the workshop
at 8:18 p.m.

c. There was general discussion about a variety of budget-related topics, including the
Stagecoach Wastewater Treatment Plant; utilities; streetlights; Municipal Court;
streets; police staffing; the Adaptive Management Coalition; the Salado Volunteer
Fire Department; and possible fees.

6. Discuss issues at Salado Creek and springs.

Alderman Dankert discussed a handout she prepared (see attached). She proposed
reviving an ordinance to protect the critical habitat of the Salado Salamander that the
BOA failed to pass in November 2014. Discussion centered on threatened species, litter,
alcoholic beverages, water quality, grilling and use of open flame, fees, and parking.
Chief Hensley said the Village could draft a resolution to the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission, which in tum could authorize the Village to pass an open container ordinance
in the Central Business District, which includes the main areas of the creek where people
gather. It was discussed that the Village does not need an ordinance to charge for
parking. There as discussion about future committee action to move forward.

The Mayor closed the Workshop and opened the Regular Session at 10:08 p.m. He
determined there was no need for an Executive Session (Item 8).



V. Regular Session.

7. Discussion and possible action on the evaluation of the Chief of Police (Item 9).

There was discussion about the Chiefs evaluation. Administrator Foutz said that a six
month evaluation could be performed even if the BOA voted to maintain the same
evaluation schedule.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to keep the Chief of Police on the standard
evaluation cycle. Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried unanimously (4-
0).

8. Discussion and possible action on Springs- and Salado Creek-related issues, including the
following (Item 10):

a. Water testing.
b. Grilling/use of open flame.
c. Litter.
d. Charging fees.
e. Parking in Village parking lot behind old Sugar Shack building.

Alderman Coachman made a motion that the draft of the Salado Salamander Conservation
Zone Ordinance be sent to the Ordinance and Trails/Parks Committees for immediate
review. Alderman Williams seconded.

After discussion about which committees should review the ordinance and SIgnS

prohibiting litter and open flame, Alderman Coachman withdrew the motion.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to send the Salado Salamander Conservation
Zone Ordinance to the Ordinance, Trails/Parks, and Environmental/Deer committees for
immediate review. Alderman Williams seconded. The motion carried unanimously (4-0).

VI. Adjourn.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Dankert seconded.

The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 10:19p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

8/18/16
Item #4c

Consent Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator
Dwaine Barton, Maintenance Supervisor

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider purchase of a flowmeter and associated installation and calibration expenses for
the StagecoachWastewater Treatment Plant in an amount not to exceed $5,000.

STAFF RECOl\fMENDA TION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: Wastewater treatment plants are required by law to measure the flow of
treated effiuent. The current flow meter is not functioning properly. Staff has attempted to repair the meter without
success. Staffhas also called contractors seeking assistance with repair and they are unable to do so due to the age
of the unit.

This is considered an emergency purchase. However, Village staff is currently obtaining written quotes and hope to
have three written quotes bymeeting time.

Staff also consultedwith our city engineer regarding specifications so that this flowmeter may be utilized in the new
wastewater treatment plant. The unit is anticipated to be a sonar-typemeter.

FISCAL IMPACT: Up to $5,000 for the purchase, installation and calibration ofthe flow meter unit. The unit
will be charged to the bond fund since it can be utilized in the Village's new plant.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Written quotes for flowmeter - available at the meeting



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

8/18/16
Item #5

Regular Agenda
Page 1 of2

DEPTIDIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; ChristinaLee, Planning and Development

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible recommendation of approval of a revised Concept
Plan for Mill Creek Springs, Phases V through XVI, a ±l78.l5-acre, l2-phase (prior phases not
included), 234-lot, residential subdivision, located at the northwest corner of Royal and Blackberry Street
located in the ExtraterritorialJurisdictionof Salado.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Concept Plan for Mill Creek Springs,
Phases V through XVI.

ITEM SUMMARY. The Concept Plan for Mill Creek Springs a 178.15-acre, 12-phase, 234-lot single family
residential subdivision located in Salado's ETJ. This subdivision received waivers to the Subdivision Ordinance
for Phase VIII only. The Village's engineer has provided a letter indicating the concept plan is in conformance
with all requirements for this stage of review. The Village has also received a concurrence letter from the Bell
County Engineer's office.

At the time the waivers were granted for Phase VIII, the Board of Aldermen requested the applicant voluntarily
annex. The developer at that time declined. Since that time, there is a new developer that has purchased and
intends to develop the property.

Thoroughfare Plan:
The Thoroughfare Plan provides for a Minor Collector, Hester Way, to continuously extend through to Royal
Street. The Thoroughfare Plan requires that Hester Way have 60' of right-of-way; however, existing sections of
HesterWay were constructed and dedicated at only 50' of right-of-way. The proposed revised Plan does not make
a direct connection to Royal Street as per the Thoroughfare Plan. Hester Way terminates into Grandview Drive,
runs easterly on Grandview for 1 V2lots, and then connects to a new future street called Woodland Bend Road,
which runs southerly into Royal street. This indirect route of connection is proposed to have a 50' right of way.
Minor Collectors are required to have a 60' right of way. Please note: Earlier development of Hester's Way
was reviewed and approved only by the County and not the Village because it was not in the Village's ETJ.
As a result, the ability to accomplish a direct connection is no longer a possibility due to prior development
design and activity. No other collectors or arterials are noted on the current Transportation Plan for these phases.

Utilities:
Water services will be provided by Salado Water Supply Corporation through a 6-inch water line and an 8-inch
water line. The applicant is proposing on-site sewage facilities for all lots in the subdivision, and the Village has



8/15/16
Item #5

Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

received a concurrence letter from the Bell County Public Health District.

This Concept Plan has multiple Tracts labeled as drainage. A Homeowners Association will be formed to own
and maintain proposed drainage flumes, channels, detention ponds and surrounding areas. The Village will
receive a copy of the HOA covenants for each phase, verifying that all drainage areas will be owned and
maintained by the HOA and not the Village, prior to each plat recordation.

Parkland:
No parkland dedication or fees are proposed for this subdivision, as it is outside the city limits.

FISCAL IMPACT: nla

ATTACHMENTS:

• Location map
• Proposed, Revised Concept Plan
• Engineer's Final Review Letter

2





Notes:

1. Future phase lines are shown for reference only and are subject
to change.

2. Future development shown is for residential development.
3. Lot sizesvary, average lot size is 0.50 acres.
4. Mill Creek Springs as shown, Is not located within the FEMA

designated 1%annual chance floodplain (Special Flood Hazard
Area per FEMAFlood Insurance Rate Map 48027C0510Eand
48027C0550E both effective September 26, 2008).

I

'------r--~-r-r-T--,-_;__r-r__,.__!Ilil

"'"!.fU1tII£~U'IES/IR£SH(MIfFOR
RfroIENCiOltYNlD1Ii£SV8JfCTnlCHAACE.

, -.,-ilil>-
~- - -<I I
t I' Ie::::.

!l~~~'iii 'I ~

i~;f1·.~••~,!I: ~
,._..- c, '1:1'1

'I'c-':il~i
I I

?---'I----I---fl----.Jj' i < 1
I-~-IIIJ.--l,

1:1-;a .1-:

:L:~tD:_t:!i
I

I

UTILITY LEGEND:
ExlstIt\g9·lo'o.t_L a-

T J

1\mL CREEK SPRINGS,
SALADO, 'IBXAS

MILL CREEK SPRINGS
CONCEPT MASTER PLAN, TURtEYASSOCIATES, INC.

iHSl/RIIMNClSlI£
ASStaITfSINC. NdJ .mil' "''''''''00 I~~~~~ ~--------------------------~
!fRI'rf£JfPflllllSSON(}fTlJf<L['f~7fS
.",

TURLEY ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENQINEERING • PLANNING' S,URVEYING

.301 N. Jrd St.
TEWPL£, TeXAS



KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, L,P
CQNSUl,.tING ENGlNEERS
Tel<1IS Finn F-5to

Imk
One South MlIin ..Stteet
T~m{lle, TCl(.aS7651)1
(7S4) 773-e373J

RICl< N. KASBERG, 'P,t.
R. DAVllJ r ATlUCK., roE••CFM
THOMAS D. VALLE, P.E.
GINGER R. TOLBERT. P.£~
AtYiN" R...11tAS~'Stj'JTON~Ill. P.E...CFM

Gtmetpwil
loQB South Main Sll'4eI

QeQ~t!lWll,r., 7J626
, (SE~H/J9-9478

August 3~2(}16

Ms ..Kim Jti:>utt
City Administrator
Vi1lag~of~o
P. O. Box.219
Salado, Texas 76571

Re; MillCreekSprings
Concept Plan
Sa1ado~Texas

We have completed our third review of the referenced Concept Plan which we received on July 28,
2016'. All of our previQlls comments have been addressed by the Developer's ingineerlSurveyor and
we have ao additional comments. .

At this tinle>we recommend approval of the referenced Concept Plan py the Villag~ of Salado. NI
responSibility for the adequacy of the Concept Plan remains with the Develope.r's Engineer/Surveyor
of record. In approving the Concept Plan, the Village of Salado must re:l:y on the ~uac'Y of the
work of:the Developer's Engineer/Surveyor of record.

If you have any €luestions or con:unents~please call or email.

xc: 2002-1 O~
Mr..Michael.AlVis"RPLS, Turley Associates, Inc.
Mr. St~hen Eubanks~Bell County Engineer's Ofitce
Mr. Michael Jahns. Bell COtultyHealth Department
Mayor Slclp Blancett, Vtllase of Salado.
Mr. Rielcy:Preston, Salado Water Supply

Sincerely,

'6o--.~
Job A. Silneik. P.E., C..H..M.



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

8/18/2016
Item #6

Page 1 of2

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: KimFoutz, Village Administrator; Chrissy Lee, Planning and Development

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on an alteration to a building in the
Historic District, sign design, located at the corner of Thomas Arnold Road and North Stagecoach Road as per
Section 3.15K, Permitting Process (First Baptist Church College Ministry).

mSTORIC SOCIETY 1 STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Historic Society has no objection to the sign. Staff
recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The applicant is proposing a vinyl, wall sign with wood frame, 26 " H x
48" W, affixed to the southern exterior wall of the structure. Please see the attached photo depicting the proposed
sign placement and location. Also please see the attached diagram of the sign.

As per Section 3.15B of the Zoning ordinance, a sign is defmed as an Alteration, therefore it must be approved by
the Planning and Zoning Commission. Alteration: Any change to the exterior of a Historic Landmark, building,
object, structure or site within the designated district. For buildings, objects, sites or structures, alteration shall
include, but is not limited to, the changing of roofing or siding materials; changing, eliminating, or adding doors,
door frames, windows, window frames, shutters, fences, railings, porches, balconies, signs, or other ornamentation,
painting previously unpainted surfaces, removing paint, or the changing of paint color.

Purpose: The HD, Historic District is intended to implement the goals and policies of the Village concerning the
preservation of historically significant elements within the original Village area. The HD, Historic District is
intended to preserve, enhance, and perpetuate those aspects of the Village having historical, cultural, architectural
and archaeological merit.

EVALUATION CRITERIA
1. To preserve, protect, and enhance historically, culturally, architecturally, and archaeologically significant sites

and structures which represent the unique character of Salado and serve as reminders of the village's historical,
cultural, architectural, and archaeological heritage;

2. To provide a review process for the appropriate preservation and development of important historical, cultural,
architectural, and archaeological resources;

3. To ensure the harmonious, orderly, and efficient growth and development of the Village;
4. To protect and enhance Salado's attractiveness to visitors and the support and stimulus to the economy thereby

provided;
5. To maintain a generally harmonious appearance of both historic and modern structures through the use of

complimentary scale, form, color, proportion, texture, and material;

ATTACHMENTS:
• Sign permit application



8/18/2016
Item #6

Page 2 of2

• Diagram of sign showing measurements
• Photo of building with proposed sign placement shown
• Photo of building with a similar sign already in place; proposed sign will have different language but be of

same style and color
• Historic Society Recommendation Letter



AUG 32016

Sign Permit Application

g-3-/~
Applicant: _..!.Jklcl!,,_ev.'L!t'~A _t_;_A!.!..I((~t>V\:..:..__ ---=-- _
Property Owner Name and Mailing Address: F.'tn B4(1"';1 Ct,l!!rc~ ",t5'o,/o.d() 2..10.t: A1q/A n.
Contact Name & Phone Number: l(eV!'/I Aile", 25q- q~7- S~67
Address, City, State, Zip: ;AID {. Nt"""" )1. 500.(a.<h 7X Z6 i7l
Location and address of building or structure upon which the sign is to be attached or erected:

GCM( c\ 7br..,r. {AtMld c#~J /J. B.",",J f'plli.y Qd. (/,,/£ CWlt()

Date:

Sign District: /HD'l SD CD (Residential district does not allow business signage. See
(Circle one) 'J Sign Ordinance.)

f. .... Y. l1// ,/
Name, address, and phone number of Contractor erecting sign: __ i_i _t!_. ---!../....::/]__.L_----'/lL!.,7.~J{/t<-&.... .,.__.41f../--

Please attach the following when remitting this request (Section 3(£»:

(1) If applicant is not the owner of real property where sign is proposed to be erected, written consent of
the property owner;

(2) A site plan indicating position of the proposed sign and other existing advertising structures in relation
to nearby buildings or structures, north arrow, and scale of drawing, property lines, curb lines, adjacent
streets, alleys',)llfb c,uts, setback clearance zone, I)~ber of PJssib~.tenants in the building, size of the
sign. /ft)fl!// ~/~n - <ee- jJit- nr ItJL'A7JR~

(3) Copy of stress diagrams or plans, when needed, containing information as to safety and structural
integrity of sign. Note that the Village assumes no liability for safety & structural integrity.

(4) Indicate whether the sign will require electricity. N~ /V'E
(5) Copy of permit ap~ro~ed by Texas D~partment ofTra~port_a~~ ~51as Transportation Commission,

or successor agencies If state law requires a state permit. /V/ /c;r
(6) Such other information as the Village requests to show full compliance with this and all other standards

of the Village of Salado.

The following MAYbe required: Illumination Level (Section 6(A)# I0) /'III-- .II II}
Landscaping details (Section 8(C), Monument Signs) /V J

Permit Fee: $15.00 Payable upon remittance of this request. Non-refundable.
Permit Fee: $150.00 IF applyingfor a signpermit after the sign has been erected.

Payment made this the 3 day of If.J:l11 ,20 /6. in the amount of$ It;"'/J CJby
Check ~ Money Order. I Recv'd: _

c?t'he;;/Y/e4' ~ r 6~f-/f frtfj( PrJ2-')



..

• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Request GRANTED
Signature Date

Request NOT GRANTED
Signature Date

Village of Salado
June 6, 2013
28

Sign Ordinance
2 of





~'"",( ~~i
"_

"::J::'.~i .-:
~
~ !

01,
.) "f,

~!;J
f ,
,



AUG 4 2016
Memo: August4, 2016

To: Planningand ZoningCommission
From: TheSaladoHistoricSOciety
Regarding: signageFirst Baptist Churchof Salado

The HistoricSocietyhasno objection to the Signageasrequested at the CollegeMinistry Buildingat
ThomasArnold and North Bound FrontageRoadin Salado. The signmeets all rules regardingsizeand
the colors seemto be very tasteful. Also removal of the Brushthat would otherwise block the sign isa
landscapingimprovement.

Respectf'#!ysubmitted
I

for t.he lado Hist%OiC ie~
I 0 //l!~~

Ha Fields,History PreservationChairman


